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Dear Ms. Dennis,
 
Along with my colleagues Bob Lenhard and Derek Lawlor (cc'd), I represent Biden for President in
MUR 7841, in accordance with the blanket designation of counsel filed on October 26, 2020.
 
This email memorializes my conversation earlier today with Jeff Jordan, in which Mr. Jordan
approved Biden for President's request for an additional 30 days to respond to this matter.  This
would establish a new due date of December 23, 2020.  
 
Thank you,
Matt Shapanka
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